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Ellie Myers

From: Kittitas County Treasurers Office

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2026 10:26 AM

To: Ellie Myers

Cc: Jamey Ayling; Bradley Gasawski; Zach Torrance-Smith

Subject: RE: CB-25-00007 Lombardi Swanson - 226034 & 236034

Attachments: 2245_001.pdf

Good morning, 

 

The signed form is attached. 

 

Jane Venera 

Chief Administrator | Kittitas County Treasurer 

  

 

 

 

From: Ellie Myers <ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2026 10:09 AM 

To: Kittitas County Treasurers Office <treasurer@co.kittitas.wa.us> 

Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Zach 

Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us> 

Subject: RE: CB-25-00007 Lombardi Swanson - 226034 & 236034 

 

Good morning,  

 

Just checking in on this. Thank you! 

 

 

 

Ellie Myers 
(she/her/hers) 

Planner I | Kittitas County Community Development Services 

411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926 

P: 509-962-7048 | E: ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us 

https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/ 

 

If this is about a Public Records Act request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a 

request for public records through the GovQA portal. 

 

From: Ellie Myers <ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2026 1:22 PM 

To: Kittitas County Treasurers Office <treasurer@co.kittitas.wa.us> 

Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Zach 

Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Ellie Myers <ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us> 

Subject: CB-25-00007 Lombardi Swanson - 226034 & 236034 
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Good afternoon! 

 

Could you please verify that the current full years taxes have been paid for the following parcels? If so, 

could you please sign the attached PDF in the “Treasures O>ice Review” section and return it to me? 

 

Thank you! 

 

 

 

 

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

 


